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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Re: Carlsbad "7" #1
690' FWL & 760' FSL,
Sec. 7, T-22-5, R 27-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir,

With reference to out telephone conservation this date pertaining to our
casing program for the caption well, this is to advise that in the event
we initiate our contingency plan to run 7-5/8" casing, we plan to cement
this casing with 300 sx. of Class "g". The estimated Top of cement out-
side of the casing will be at 6500'. We are also enclosing copies of our
Blowout Preventer sketch which we failed to enclose when we submitted our
Application to Drill. Also, we plan to use the rig that is now completing
our Carlsbad '""12" #1 on this location.

Anything done to expdeite the approval of this application will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,
C & K Petroleum, Inc.

D. E. Cooper
Administrative Supervisor
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